3/18/70

Tr, Jsmes B, Rhoeds

srcnivist of the United Stotes
The Nationsel : reiives
Washington, D.C. 20408

Daer Dr. Hhosds, i
o
Your le:itsr of tue 12th and mime of the 13 crossed in $he meil, Conside
ering tuet the mgst regent of the reques$s repponded %o in your lsiter is two
months and 12 dnys old, I Bops you will understamd the reflected impstience.

hovever, beseruse I 4id write you, I write no¥ to acknowledge receipt of
this letter sn: tue enclosures,

Thank you for notifying me my eccount needs replenishing. A check for
:’35100 is eﬂclomd.

1 will gc over tas enelosures »8 sorn as pospible wd will write further
if it seecms necemasry. Taers 1a gome confusinn, some uncertsinty I will mention new,

#1th reg-rd to Ferrie, the newsprpers of Februery 24, 1967, conteimd the
repnrt attributed to y~ur sgency +hat there wers g %total of 40 pages relating to
Perrie in yrur custody, of whied 13 were docleszified, ¥y own cheeck, whon Mr.
Yoknson made thess 12 peges evellsble to ue an’ then copied inem for me uisclossd
tares duplications, While it i poeosible Le did not give me the identifications of
thoss still classified, he mcet certalaly aid of tiose declas2ifis@ mnd, as potsd
sbove, tie press ie consistent in giving o total of 40 peges. ‘nds W= net a uni-
yersel fsbricatiom, nor dié ¢ll reporters mske en indetical spuess, My reccllection
of thet ¢-nversation witi »r, Yobnson ia quite clear, ipclu.iny where we tihen wars.
Furthemmors, I oredised hi: witnu this im OBWALD IN Lib ORLLANS ({p» 170}, wkere 1
wrote, "Marion dohneen, effeeient custedian of this srehive, gathered for #he preas
the 19 -agez referred to." :

Your sescond peregraih says, "The nome file for Ferrie, nomwr, contuins
tiie folloming psges in Wariea Commis:ios Document 75 tbat ere witbhbeld from resesreh:®,
thereafter listed, Now at your sugees%ioa, 1 ssked %o see ¥his files smd, as 1 reported
%o you, it wes gutted. There was no reference to 8mY of these pages in it and gquite
a number of peges I heve on Ferrie wers not there. There was s separste folder
1dentified vs thess pages from CD78. There were, as I recall, %wo peges in it end
no raference to smy withheld peges. Toers sre more than ¥wo jages ne§ withbeld from
ch 75 eloneés

shat I should like %o lmow witu regard to this persgrapi ise: are sll withe-
held Ferriec dceumends in CD 70, the peges you enumerste?

The mnet resent of my rPequests for this informetion wee December Z4. In
iost letier 1 nlso asked for documents releting %o Layton Hartens, Helvin Coffey
snd Alviz Besuboeuf. nere you say only, "the pame file for Leyton Mertems ocentains



Peges 302-304 from CD 75 that are withheld fynnm research", Are ycu 83ying there
is nothing else on Martens? You meke no reference to the other tm. You also de
ot give the date of $ae 0*Sullivan interview,

Hith respect to CRs 894-8, I look forward to getting the enls rgemeniy
end I thernk you for them, After exemining them I wil. write further, When I can be
in Weshington I will Paone %o arrenge to see the two Photogrsphs of OB 394 that
you heve prepared but do Bot furnish copies of, Without seeing them I do not imew
if I would want eopies, but 1f you do heve the piectures slready m de, would you
mind $elling me ¥y you do mot furmish copl ea?

Your paragraph om the Pieture of CE399 {s, .5 I have already writ tes you,
in the most serious arror. leng sgo you esked me to send you an elsctrostetic copy
of that picture end I did. You now sey 4t 4¢ the one you %ock for Dr. Nichole, I
711) not mske em {ssue of your refusing to mske a eopy of his order evailable,
although I think for g Bumter of reasons, some of Wiich should be ubﬂoys, you
ought to, However, my *riting on that pleture, taken for w8, under Mr, ohnson's
sute rvision, was in the sumer of 1967, 4t ie dated, Obviously, this eatiot be
the pioture you didn’t teke for Dr, NTenols unttl sbont May 28, 1888,

Your pernultimate paregraph doee not give the date you first made the firgt
tac Specter memorsdda available $o researchers,

My recuest of Januewy ¢ was for tue entire Burkley file. You make no
reference $o tals, Mgy I apsume et wiat you semt 1s tne entire Burkiey £11e?

The sume day, with regard %o Shand, I apked for ths edtachmen ts releting
Yo nim {nCDB7:15928 plus snything else you bad aside from the documents 1 listed, You
mske no refersnce to theze attechments ana duplicete the Gocuments I tol4 you I had,
Ch 301: J15,320; CD1107: 108588,

w#ith respect t0 Cp 1140, I esked for the peges referring %o Dr, Fernande
~enabas other them 2 and 3. You sent me veges 1,4 and 5, whieh you had already
provided, and slso sup-lied whet I did not ask for, pp. 6-22, which sre clasrly
nmerked es a speseh bot by him,

I em at @ losa $o understand Wiy you semt me two pages onl: relating to
Ferrie, CD 301:85-8, Unless they are the only references to Coftey ana- Beauboeusf,
whick I very much doubt,

For thonse things I 444 roquest thst you semt or are sending, I & thenk
jyou. Parhaps {f there wers less deliberate delsy in responding to my ‘rnqua-tn, some
of this wasteful Guplication and error might be evoided, ile your letter says 1i¢
is response o a numder of mine going beck to last December, the fact 4s thet in thess
letters I repeat requests mede eerlier, withousg response,

If you would liks what help I mey be sble to provide in streightening
out the mislsbelling pd your pictures, plesse let me know,

Sincerely,

Harold Wei sberg



